

RE: MYAP Priorities Update

From: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Jun 2017 13:06:50 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities June 27 (2) + ETI.docx (51.98 kB)

Hi John

Sorry for the delay

- - - David

David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng
Executive Coordinator
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy
The Cabinet Office
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: June 26, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities Update

Hi all,

Just a reminder on this – please get input to ECs by 11:00.

Thank you!

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: June-23-17 3:39 PM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities Update

Hi all,

Can you update in the attached document for the next round of MYAP priorities.

Please send updates to your respective EC for 11:00 on Monday.

Thank you!

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office

Tel: 416-325-1055

Mobile: 647-203-8536

John.Johnston3@ontario.ca